



Public RESOURCES

Government Access

PUBLIC GRANT SOURCE INFORMATION	WEBSITE
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance	www.sam.gov
Congressional Record	www.gpoaccess.gov
Faith-Based and Community Initiatives	https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/government/fbci/grant-opportunities.html
Federal Acquisition Regulations	https://www.acquisition.gov/browse/index/far
Federal Business Opportunities	http://www.fbo.gov/
Federal Register	https://www.federalregister.gov/
Federal Research in Progress	website pending

Grant Making Agencies



Funding RESOURCE

GRANT MAKING AGENCIES	WEBSITE
Administration for Children & Families	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/
Administration on Aging	https://acl.gov/about-acl/administration-aging
Advanced Research Projects Agency	https://arpa-h.gov/
Air Force Office of Scientific Research	AFRL
Army Research Office	Armyresearchoffice
Bureau of Health Professions	https://bhw.hrsa.gov/
Center for Disease Control and Prevention	https://www.cdc.gov/
Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services	https://www.cms.gov/
Department of Agriculture	www.usda.gov
Department of Commerce	https://www.commerce.gov/
Department of Education	https://www.ed.gov/
Department of Energy	https://www.energy.gov/



Funding RESOURCE

GRANT MAKING AGENCIES	WEBSITE
Department of Health and Human Services	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Homeland Security	https://www.dhs.gov/
Department of Housing & Urban Development	https://www.hud.gov/
Department of Justice	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Labor	https://www.dol.gov/
Department of State	https://www.state.gov/
Department of Transportation	https://www.transportation.gov/
Environmental Protection Agency	https://www.epa.gov/
Food and Drug Administration	https://www.fda.gov/
Institution of International Education	https://www.iie.org/
National Academic of Science	www.nas.edu
Small Business Administration	www.sba.gov